

205.365.0736 | Alabaster, Alabama | Cybersecwyatt@gmail.com

<u>Linkedin.com/in/wyatt-allen-vet</u> | https://wyatt4al.wixsite.com/my-site | https://tryhackme.com/p/NotSnowden

CYBER SECURITY ANALYST

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Cyber security professional with hands-on project experience working with network security, SIEM applications, and offensive security. Currently holds CompTIA Security+ Certification, NCSA and NCSP. Has 10 years of work history with a background in military service and instruction. A proven fast learner and a proven self-starter with a demonstrated ability to complete tasks in collaboration within a team or as a highly motivated individual. I plan on employing my skills such as abstract thinking, adapting to and overcoming adversity, specializing in direct leadership, and having effective communication skills to transition into a career in cyber security where I can help make a difference and make the world a safer place for the future generations.

TECHNICAL STACK

Fundamental Software Skills: Kali Linux, VMWare, Oracle Virtual Box, Wireshark, Metasploit, NMAP, Active Directory, Microsoft 365, Azure, Searchsploit, Python, BurpSuite, Splunk, JackTheRipper, Hydra, SMBclient, Nessus

SKILLS

Network Vulnerabilities	Attack Methodology	Directory Structure
Vulnerability Management	Scanning Networks	EDR Systems
Social Engineering	Infrastructure Testing	Reporting and Write Ups
Secure Protocols	Application Security	Network Troubleshooting
Incident Response	Cryptography	Target Research

INDUSTRY CERTIFICATIONS

CompTIA Security+	COMPLETE	10/2021
NexGenT Cyber Security Associate	COMPLETE	08/2021
NexGenT Cyber Security Professional	COMPLETE	09/2021

HANDS-ON INDUSTRY PROJECTS

Currently In Progress 10/2021 - 12/2021

National Cyber League 2021 Fall Season (Individual & Team)

- Core Competencies: OSINT, Cryptography, Password Cracking, Log Analysis, Network Traffic Analysis, Wireless Access Exploitation, Forensics, Scanning, Web Application Exploitation, Enumeration & Exploitation
 - o Obtain information using publicly available data and tools.
 - o Determine what happened and exactly when it happened by looking at network traffic captures.
 - o Find the forensic trail that malicious actors leave behind.
 - o Find and demonstrate vulnerabilities in various city systems.
 - Decipher hidden messages and gain a better understanding of specific cryptographic indicators.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PRELOADER/SPLITTER | UPS | ALABASTER/AL

11/2020 - Present

- Redistribute 500+ packages and organize payload into delivery vehicles daily.
- Inspect 1000+ packages and divide them accordingly on the conveyor system.
- Provide trusted assurance to 100+ individuals and businesses of on time delivery and safety.

INFANTRY SQUAD LEADER | UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

07/2014 - 07/2020

- Led 30+ reconnaissance and security missions in Afghanistan.
- Instructed 40+ marines and 100+ Afghan government military personnel in tactics and strategy.
- Supervised logistical phase of deployment workup and accounted for 160+ marines government issued gear and combat systems; collaborated with teams and served as liaison.

EDUCATION

NexGenT | Intensive 24-week engineering program

Cybersecurity Specialist Program

06/2021 - 09/2021

- 600 hours of training, education, and hands-on project experience
- Network Architectures and Networking for Cybersecurity, Cyber Range Testing, Hacker Week, Labs and Skills Qualification Check

United States Marine Corps | Lima Company 3rd Battalion 23rd Marines Small Unit Leadership Course | Super Squad

02/2018 - 03/2018

- 200 hours of education, scenario application, and on-site experience
- Leadership Professionalism, Briefing & Debriefing, Counseling & Mentoring, In-field Skills Application

RELATED CERTIFICATIONS

TryHackMe Penetration Testing Certification	IN PROGRESS	10/2021
Splunk Enterprise Fundamentals I	IN PROGRESS	10/2021
AWS Cloud Services Certification	IN PROGRESS	10/2021